



19700 Janelia Farm Boulevard, Ashburn, VA 20147
Phone 703-726-5500 • Fax 703-726-5600
www.comsearch.com

December 8, 2009

MR. Craig Okuda
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Inst
7700 Sandholdt Road
Moss Landing, CA 95039

Re: T-Mobile License LLC
Job Number: 091208COMSFB07
SF04509A AIR – SF04512A PGE, CA.
18.0 GHz DIGITAL MICROWAVE SYSTEM
Prior Coordination Notification/No Response Required
Previous Job Number(s): 091204COMSFB01
Centerline Change

Dear Frequency Coordinator:

COMSEARCH has completed an interference analysis for the system described in the attached documentation. Our analysis indicates that the proposed system meets industry accepted interference criteria with your system.

In accordance with FCC Rule Part 101.103(d), we are providing you with the technical parameters of the proposed system for your review. For easy reference, we have underlined all changes to previously coordinated paths and included their previous PCN date.

These changes do not increase the interference potential into your system. Thus, pursuant to FCC Rule Part 101.103(d)(2)(ix), this notice is provided for information purposes only and requires no response.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact me at (703) 726-5729.

Sincerely,

COMSEARCH

Franco R. Benedict
Coordinator

Enclosure(s)